
           

Mark Henderson, Chair
Kurt Herrington, Vice-Chair
Jason Stephens, Commissioner
David Mattauer, Commissioner
Isaac Wynn, Commissioner
George Torma, Commissioner
James Giles, Commissioner
 

Susan Davis,
Planning Technician

 

 NOTICE OF MEETING
BUILDING AND STANDARDS COMMISSION

March 27, 2025
4:00 p.m. 

City Council Chambers
504 N. Queen Street

Palestine, Texas
 

 

Zoom Link:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81862673211?pwd=jPlucvL8MRSaYZaWr2wIx4XIkbR4FS.1

Meeting ID: 818 6267 3211
Passcode: 888570

One tap mobile
+13462487799,,81862673211#,,,,*888570# US

Note: when you are joining a Zoom meeting by phone, you can use your phone’s dial pad to enter the
commands *6 for toggling mute/unmute and *9 to “raise your hand.”

Follow us live at: facebook.com/palestinetx/
           

A. CALL TO ORDER
 

  

B. PROPOSED CHANGES OF AGENDA ITEMS
 

  

C. PUBLIC COMMENTS
Any citizen wishing to speak during public comments regarding an item on or off the agenda
may do so during this section of the agenda. All comments must be no more than five
minutes in length. Any comments regarding items, not on the posted agenda may not be
discussed or responded to by the Commissioners. Members of the public may join via Zoom
or in person.
 

  

D. CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURES
 

  

E. DIRECTOR'S REPORT
 

  

F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES   

1. Consider approval of the minutes from the February 27, 2025, meeting.
 

G. PUBLIC HEARINGS/DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS   

1. Consider authorizing the Development Services Staff to take necessary action, including
demolition and removal or rehabilitation of the unsafe structures and conditions listed: 312 West
Oak Street.
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81862673211?pwd=jPlucvL8MRSaYZaWr2wIx4XIkbR4FS.1
http://www.facebook.com/palestinetx/


H. ADJOURNMENT
 

  

I certify that the above Notice of Meeting was posted on the outdoor bulletin board at the main entrance to
City Hall, 504 N. Queen Street, Palestine, Texas, in compliance with Chapter 551 of the Texas
Government Code on  Monday, March 24, 2025, at 1:45 p.m.

April Jackson, City Secretary

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA)
PERSONS IN NEED OF SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROCEEDING
SHALL, CONTACT THE CITY SECRETARY'S OFFICE VIA EMAIL AT citysecretary@palestine-tx.org or
903-731-8414.

mailto:therrera@palestine-tx.org


Agenda Date: 03/27/2025
To: Building and Standards Commission
From: Susan Davis, Planning Technician
Agenda Item: Approval of Minutes for the February 27, 2025 Meeting
Date Submitted: 03/24/2025

SUMMARY:
Consider approval of the Building and Standards Commission Meeting Minutes for February 27, 2025.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Staff recommends approval of the minutes.

CITY MANAGER APPROVAL:

Attachments
Minutes 



 Minutes of the Building and Standards Commission Meeting February 27, 2025 

STATE OF TEXAS  § 
COUNTY OF ANDERSON  § 
CITY OF PALESTINE  § 
 
The Building and Standards Commission of the City of Palestine convened in a Regular Meeting on Thursday, 
February 27, 2025, at 4:00 p.m., in the City Conference Room at City Hall, 504 N. Queen Street, Palestine, Texas, 
with the following people present: Chair Mark Henderson, Commissioner Jason Stephens, David Mattauer, and 
James Giles. 
 
Staff present: Planning Tech Susan Davis, City Manager Teresa Herrera, and City Manager Admin Casey DeBord. 
 
Commissioners absent: Commissioner Kurt Herrington, Isaac Wynn, and George Torma. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 

With a quorum present, Chair Mark Henderson called the meeting to order at 4:04 p.m. 
 

PROPOSED CHANGES OF AGENDA ITEMS 
None. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None. 
 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURES 

None. 
 
DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 None.  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Building and Standards Commission Meeting Minutes for January 23, 2025, meetings for review and 
approval. 
 
Commissioner Stephens made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Giles, to approve minutes from 
January 23, 2025. Upon vote, motion carried unanimously 4-0. 

 
DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS 
 

1. Consider authorizing the Development Services Staff to take necessary action, including demolition 
and removal or rehabilitation of the unsafe structures and conditions listed: 312 West Oak Street, 
Original, Block 51, Lot 1, 2, 3, 4 & 5. 
 
Susan Davis, Planning Tech, presented a summary of the Commissions previous decision and an update 
on the structure. The owner was present and provided an update on a grant application and plans for 
a loan.  Commissioner Stephenson made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Giles to approve a 30-
day extension for the owner to submit an action plan including costs. Upon vote, the motion was 
unanimously approved 4-0. 

 
2. Consider authorizing the Development Services Staff to take necessary action, including demolition 

and removal or rehabilitation of the unsafe structures and conditions listed: 909 Campbell Street, 
Jackson, Block S, Lot 4. 
 
Susan Davis, Planning Tech, presented a summary of the Commissions previous decision, the 
relinquishment of responsibility of the agent listed under a Power of Attorney, the current condition 
of the property, and complaints.  The owner was not in attendance.  Commissioner Stephens made a 



 Minutes of the Building and Standards Commission Meeting February 27, 2025 

motion, seconded by Commissioner Mettauer to have the structure bid out for demolition.  Upon vote, 
the motion was unanimously approved 4-0. 
 

3. Consider authorizing the Development Services Staff to take necessary action, including demolition 
and removal or rehabilitation of the unsafe structures and conditions listed: 903 E. Poplar Street, 
Original, Block 10, Lot 2B & 11B. 

 
Susan Davis, Planning Tech, presented a summary of the Commissions previous decision and advised 
that an updated plan of action was not received.  The owner, Mirna Sanchez, attended the meeting and 
provided a Rehabilitation Plan.  Commissioner Stephens made a motion, seconded by Commissioner 
Giles to approve a 90-day extension to allow the owner to secure all windows and doors, and to 
continue working on the property.  Upon vote, the motion was unanimously approved 4-0.  
 

4. Consider authorizing the Development Services Staff to take necessary action, including demolition 
and removal or rehabilitation of the unsafe structures and conditions listed:1011 Birch Street, Wells, 
Samuel G, Block 859, Tract 47. 

 
Susan Davis, Planning Tech, presented a summary of structure including staff’s conversations with the 
owners concerning their intent to obtain a demolition permit.  The owners were not in attendance at 
the meeting.  Commissioner Giles made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Stephens to approve a 
60-day extension to allow the owner to obtain bids for demolition.  Upon vote, the motion was 
unanimously approved 4-0. 
 

5. Consider authorizing the Development Services Staff to take necessary action, including demolition 
and removal or rehabilitation of the unsafe structures and conditions listed: 1207 East Park Avenue, 
Micheaux Park, Block 13, Lot 5 & 6. 

 
Susan Davis, Planning Tech, presented a summary of structure damaged by fire, the owner’s written 
permission to allow a representative to obtain a demolition permit.  The owner’s representative, 
Norma Bryan, attended the meeting via Zoom, and advised that she decided to demolish the structure.  
Commissioner Stephens made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Giles to have the structure bid out 
for demolition.  Upon vote, the motion was unanimously approved 4-0. 
 

ADJOURN 
With no other business to come before the Board, Commissioner Giles made a motion, seconded by 
Commissioner Stephens, to adjourn the meeting at 4:36 p.m., meeting was adjourned. 

 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 27th DAY OF MARCH 2025. 
 
             
       Mark Henderson, Chairman 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Susan Davis, Planning Tech  

 



Agenda Date: 03/27/2025
To: Building and Standards Commission
From: Chasity Esparza, Administrative Assistant/Historic Preservation Officer
Agenda Item: Consider Substandard Structure located at 312 West Oak Street
Date Submitted: 03/21/2025

SUMMARY:
Consider authorizing the Development Service Staff to take necessary action, including demolition and
removal or rehabilitation of the unsafe structures and conditions listed at 312 West Oak Street, known as
Original, Block 51, Lot 1,2,3,4 & 5.  The Building and Standards Commission approved a thirty-day
extension during the February 2025 meeting to allow the owner time to submit a rehabilitation plan.  The
owner met with staff to provide updates concerning funding and a bid for roof repairs.   The owner is
seeking an extension to allow him time to work with the Small Business Association.
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
For discussion and consideration.

CITY MANAGER APPROVAL:

Attachments
Photos 
rehab, notices,gc 
QUOTES 



 

 

 



   

 

 




















	Agenda
	AI_5638_Approval of Minutes for the February 27, 2025 Meeting
	       ATT_Minutes
	AI_5635_Consider Substandard Structure located at 312 West Oak Street
	       ATT_Photos
	       ATT_rehab, notices,gc
	       ATT_QUOTES

